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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Tp: Davidson, Chris
Cc: Carlson, Eric, Rigter, John; Stefani, Danielle
Subject: RE: Former Chevron Site

Chris,

| have asked Chevron to coordinate with the City of Livermore regarding restoration of the park and to provide on-
site notification during site investigation and excavation. The requested schedule is near term.

Regards,
Jerry

From: Davidson, Chris [mailto:cedavidson@ci.livermore.ca.us]
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 9:53 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc¢: Carlson, Eric; Rigter, John; Stefani, Danielle

Subject: RE: Former Chevron Site

Jerry,

i met with Agency and City Staff and discussed the schedule. The sooner the tanks and subsequent work is
completed, the better as we anticipate more pedestrian and auto traffic with the opening of the new shops,
restaurants and performing arts theater. Also, would you please direct Chevren to preserve or replace any assets
{irees or other} that may be impacted by the tank removal and provide public notices for this environmental
remediation project? Thanks, Chris

Fram: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry, wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 8:20 AM

To: Davidson, Chris ‘

Subject: RE: Former Chevron Site

Chris,

I am assuming that it is okay to move forward with the request for tank removal at the First and Livermore site.
if your schedule changes, we can discuss it with Chevron.

Regards,
Jerry

From: Davidson, Chris [mailto:cedavidson@ci.livermore.ca.us]
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2007 11:51 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: Former Chevron Site

Importance: High

Jerry,
I should be getting information from Community Development regarding the other construction projects that may

effect the First and Livermore Ave. site. | will get back to you today. Thanks for your consideration. Regards,
Chris

1/30/2007
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